
Chris Harvey
From: Alice Wong [alice_wong@hkstc.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2002 7:46 AM
To: Chris Harvey
Cc: mbosley@metlabs.com; EED - Choy, Kitty
Subject: Re: #12259 Lung Cheong FC ID: P73KGRACER49TX
Dear Chris,

The report have typing error, please see attached file for revised report.
The Duty cycle is 20 log (0.505) =-5.9dB.

About schematic diagram i have inform the client resubmit the update circuit
to us, but now just waiting for customer reply.
If have any question, please let me know.
Thanks.

Best Regards
Alice

----- Original Message -----
From: "Chris Harvey" <CHarvey@metlabs.com>
To: <alice_wong@hkstc.com>
Cc: "Marianne Bosley" <MBosley@metlabs.com>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2002 11:16 PM
Subject: #12259 Lung Cheong FC ID: P73KGRACER49TX

> Alice, below are 2 technical items that need to be corrected for the
> referenced application:
>
> 1) The Schematic Diagram is not correct.  Please provide the correct
> diagram.
>
> 2) The Duty Cycle correction factor is stated using 2 different numbers on
> pages 10 and 17 (of 20).  Please verify which number is correct and ensure
> that the data has been corrected properly.
>
> This application will be continued upon receipt of this information.
>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey
>
> Chris Harvey
> EMC Lab Director, MET Laboratories, Inc.
> 1-800-638-6057 x-310
> charvey@metlabs.com
>
> Chris Harvey
> EMC Lab Director, MET Laboratories, Inc.
> 1-800-638-6057 x-310
> charvey@metlabs.com
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